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INTEREST EARNED DEC 1 4 2072
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DATE AMOUNT TOTAL JAGK COUN v !\UHHF){

March 2022 - -
April 2022 18.82 18.82
May 2022 77.59 96.41
June 2022 127.86 224.27
July 2022 208.41 432.68
August 2022 352.33 785.01
September 2022 325.92 1,110.93
October 2022 420.21 1,531.14
November 2022 413.84 1,944 .98
December 2022 505.67 2,450.65
January 2023 586.49 3,037.14
February 2023 507.81 3,544.95
March 2023 551.49 4,096.44
April 2023 500.02 4,596.46
May 2023 521.98 5,118.44
June 2023 480.35 5,598.79
July 2023 521.65 6,120.44
August 2023 548.16 6,668.60
September 2023 515.21 7,183.81
October 2023 571.22 7,755.03
November 2023 538.12 8,293.15

8,293.15
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Lisa Per:x

From: Sandra Dixon <dixon@ntcumc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:18 PM

To: bcampsey@jackcounty.org; Lisa Perry; kdungan@jackcounty.org

Cc: Sam Vela; Jeremy Basset

Subject: MDS Projects

Attachments: 2022822C MDS Committment JC Sig.pdf; 22080202D MDS Committment JC Sig.pdf:

22080101D MDS Committment JC Signature.pdf; 22082502D MDS Committment JC
Sig.pdf; 22082301D MDS Committment JC Sig.pdf

Thank YOU, Jack County, for contributing the remaining Tornado Disaster Funds (minus the accrued interest) to
the Mennonite Disaster Project. | am attaching the Commitment from Funders. You probably need this for your
records. Catholic Charities has committed $8000.00 for each project. Salvation has contributed

$10,000.00. North Texas Conference of the United Methodist Church/UMCOR has committed to the remaining
funds of $113.700.00 per project. And, of course, MDS is providing labor - free of charge! The total cost of each
home is outlined below:

Material Package = $85,000.00
Surveys/Misc. = $2,500.00
Demo/Dumpster = $10,000.00
Portable Toilet (6 months) = $2,100.00
Temporary Utilities = $2,100.00
Fixtures/Appliances = $5,000.00

MEP Estimated Cost (Equipment Rental) = $5,000.00
* HVAC = $10,000.00

* Electric = $10,000.00

* Plumbing = $10,000.00

« Tape/Bed/Texture = $10,000.00
TOTAL = $151,700.00

leremy Bassest, Disaster Response Coordinator, wanted me to inform all funders that the NTCUMC offices will be
closing December 21% for the year. You will need to make your gheck payable to the North Texas Conference of
the United ' Methodist Church. | can still pick it up, but | think since our office will be closed the last week of
December (tast Commissioners Court of the year), it is probably safer to mail it to:#

Jeremy Basset, Disaster Response Coordinator <
North Texas Conference United Methodist Church
500 Maplelawn Drive &

‘Plano, Texas 75075 *

The dedication Jack County has shown during the Tornado Disaster Recovery process has been amazing!
Thank You,

Sandra Dixon

Disaster Case Manager

972-526-5112
dixon@ntcumec.org



¢-NORTH -TEXAS

CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED METHGDIST CRURCH



¢-NORTH +TEXAS ©* zmesetramonroot

CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

it . e e ‘ R -~ 3
City __iackshoru__ _Zip Cotde L . Launty

manager witl it

Name of organization | jack County Disaster Relief Fund
Service / Resource

Jack County Long Term Recovery Committee ﬂa'lo 000.00
Contact Person & Title | Joel Hood, JCLTRC Chairperson :

Phone / Email 940-507-0118

tnfcoach@yahoo.com

Name of organization |cahojic Charities - Fort Worth
Service / Resource

Community Care & Disaster Response #
Contact Person Francine Speer-Stratman, MDIV

Phone / Email 817-706-6912 fspeer@ccdofw.org

Salvation Army - Texas Division

Service / Resource | Emergency Disaster Services #
Contact Person Kathleen Kouns, LTR Program Manager /0,000,00
Phone / Email C)321-830-2449 Kathleen. Kouns@uss.salvationarmy.org

_DEGLINED - Indicaté reason below .

O Ihsufﬁcient verification Additional cdmmenfs -

(J insufficient funding available

Check al} of the above

C_bi s /1-29-22.3
Authgrized Personnef Signature Date

Authorized Personnel Signature Date

Authorized Personnel Signature Date

— — Pa.s___s,-ﬂ of 75
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CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

Client 1D

CASE PRESENTATION TOOL
22082502D

City

Jacksboro, TX

Zip Ceda

76458

County

Tack

Name of organization

Jéck VCounty' Disastér Relief Fund |

Service / Resource

Jack County Long Term Recovery Committee

Contact Person & Title

Joel Hood, JCLTRC Chairperson

Phone / Email

940-507-0118  tnfcoach@yahoo.com

Name of organization

Catholic Charities - Fort Worth

Service / Resource

Community Care & Disaster Response

Kathieen Kouns, LTR Program Manager

Phone / Email

(C)321-830-2449 Kathleen.Kouns@uss.salvationarmy.org

R
400,00
Contact Person Rafael Hernandez, Client Navigator 't
Phone / Email 817-909-6310 rhernandez@ccdofw.org
Name of organization Salvation Army - Texas Division
Service / Resource Emergency Disaster Services 4 |
Contact Person /0} 000,00

O Insufflc:tent verlfscation
LI Insufficient funding available
] Check all of thPi above

Additional comments -

<%{&9{
uthofized Personnel Signature

(-39 -2023

Date
Authorized Personnel Signature Date
Authorized Personnel Signature Date

Page S8 af 75
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: CASE PRESENTATION TOOL
N 0 RT H T E x A S Client1n  22080202D

CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH city_Jacksboro, TX

Zip Code 76458
County ___Jack

] ‘Amount T
G e e e e SRR 1 T | Committed
Name of organization | Jack County Disaster Relief Fund
Service / Resource Jack County Long Term Recovery Committee #20 50 00
Contact Person & Title 260

Joel Hood, JCLTRC Chairperson

Phone / Email

tnfcoach@yahoo.com

940-507-0118 lJ

Name of organization :

Catholic Charities - Fort Worth

Service / Resource Community Care & Disaster Response 4 ?
Contact Person Rafael Hernandez, Client Navigator ) 600,00
Phone / Email 817-909-6310 rhernandez@ccdofw.org
4 B et e ke S | Committed"
Name of organization | g5jyation Army - Texas Division
Service / Resource Emergency Disaster Services '
ontact Person Kathleen Kouns, LTR Program Manager /
Phone / Email (C)321-830-2448 Kathleen Kouns@uss.salvationarmy.org
'DECLINED - Indicate reasonbielow  © i oo
0 Insufficient verification Additional comments —
O Insufficient funding available
J Check all of the above
N Fl {
W ks [[-29 -2023
olivzed\Personnei éignature Date
Authorized Personnel Signature Date
Authorized Personnei Signature Date

Page S8 of 75




| o CASE PRESENTATION TOOL
| N 0 RT H *TEXAS Client i 22080101D

CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH Bty J_ﬂckit?gig,é'l'em
County  Tack
sscnous-comurmenrs FROI!:'FQNDERSj'i._Z'_‘ &
Amount
Committed

Nénﬂe 6f organization

Jack County Disaster Relief Fu.nd

Service / Resource

Jack County Long Term Recovery Committee

Contact Person & Title

Joel Hood, JCLTRC Chairperson

%20.00

Phone / Email

940-507-0118 tnfcoach@yahoo.com

. “Amount
Name of organization |Catholic Charities - Fort Worth
Service / Resource Community Care & Disaster Response "
Contact Person Francine Speer-Stratman, MDIV 87;000' ¢
Phone / Email 817-706-6912 fspeer@ccdofw.org |
- T - ; Amount
‘ , o _ ' Committad
Name of organization | g,yation Army - Texas Division
Service / Resource Emergency Disaster Services jf ;
Contact Person Kathleen Kouns, LTR Program Manager /0,000, 0b

Phone / Email

(C)3

21-830-2449 Kathleen Kouns@uss.salvationarmy.org

| BECLINED - Ir‘jdidéfe.réasbh below

O Insufficient verification

21 Insufficient funding available

1 Check all of the above
/L—\ { i

Additional comments —

Aut#rized Personn 51 Signature

Authorized Personnal Signature

Authorized Personngl Signature

gaﬂg S8 of 785

/-29- 0323
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N ORTH TE x A S CASE PRESENTATION TOOL

far o

Client 1D 22082301D
CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH City Iacl%b‘&o%_rg,'rx
Zip Coda 5
{3'.;311.".; Iack
SECTION 6 COMMITMENTS FROM FUNDERS
(it v gt W Pl e A eilii st b s it AL i skt 2 By

~_Committed . .

Name of organization | jack County Disaster Relief Fund

Service / Resource

Jack County Long Term Recovery Committee

d
6,000 .0

Contact Person & Title | Joel Hood, JCLTRC Chairperson

Phone / Email 940-507-0118

tnfcoach@yahoo.com

Name of organization |Catholic Charities - Fort Worth

Service / Resource

Community Care & Disaster Response

Contact Person

Rafael Hernandez, Client Navigator

Phone / Email

817-909-6310 rhernandez@ccdofw.org

17 Amount

1. Committed. -

Name of organization | gajvation Army - Texas Division

Service / Resource Emergency Disaster Services

Contact Person

Kathleen Kouns, LTR Program Manager

[0 006.00

Phone / Email

(C)321-830-2449 Kathleen.Kouns@uss.salvationarmy.or

O Insufficient verification
1 Insufficient funding available
Check al of Y\e above

Additional comments —

_h

[(-2F-2¢2 3

5 NN Ve .
Autl'“rlzed Personne’ Signature

Date

Authorized Personnei Signature

Date

Authorized Personnel Signature

Date

S

Bage S8 of 75




